MONDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2018
WORK SESSION - WATER MASTER PLAN, PART 3, 6:00 P.M.

Mayor Burge called the Work Session to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Mayor Scott Burge, Council President Mark Reed, Councilor Patrick Kessi, Councilor
Megan Greisen, Councilor Natalie Sanders, Councilor Joel Haugen, Councilor Josh Poling, City
Manager Michael Sykes, City Recorder Susan Reeves, Kim Mann, Legal Counsel Peters Watts,
Treatment Plant Supervisor Darryl Sykes, and Consultant Dan Reisinger.

Present in the audience: Public Works Director Dave Sukau, Jude Grounds, City Planner
Laurie Oliver, Assistant to City Manager Alexandra Rains, Courtney Vaughn with the Spotlight

City Manager Sykes explained tonight we are going to discuss the Water Master Plan, part 3. He
explained Consultant Dan Reisinger and Treatment Plant Supervisor Darryl Sykes will be
outlining some of the options and costs.

Consultant Dan Reisinger went over the power point presentation.

@scarropse
JRTER —»
OQUR BUSINESS ( c’ ]
OUR PASSION Enginears..crg Wamows W e

Agenda

- Water Master Plan Overview

+ CIP Summary

« Financial Analysis

+ Conclusions/Recommendations
= Next Steps

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



Water Master Plan
Overview

Strong growth lmext 20 years requires new
Water System facilities

. Historic»a}_q_ Projected

B -.--.....;:

5,

7Y, ! -

2011 2014 2017 2020 2023 2026 2020 2032 2035 2038

! =+—Projected MDD Medium ==~Projected ADD Medium J
—Historical ADD -@-Historical MDD

New groundwater wells or a Ranney well have
the least cost per gallon for future supplies

Long-Term Supply Costs

oy n. Coll

Y St. Helens Surface Water
i Well Interconnection

§35

Cost per Gallon ($/gal)
“ » P ed R »
@ e e NN s
w e w S w =

“
T

Councilor Haugen asked in regard to the surface water, this is assuming it is status quo with the
reservoir supply as it exists?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied as it exists, that is correct.

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



Mayor Burge stated regarding the ranney well collector, he was reminded at the LOC
Conference, that the Joint Water Commission had researched out here for that so that
information and data should be available. He says they’ve already done a lot of research on this,
so there should be data out there on that.

Treatment Plant Supervisor Darryl Sykes replied GSI were the ones who performed that work,
and when he talked to Jason the information they had available was based on our records here, it
was nothing in-depth. He thinks they were making assumptions about the wells, but there was
nothing in-depth as far as pilot wells.

City Manager Sykes says he thinks the significant point is that they are building a $1 billion
dollar pipeline from Hillsboro to Wilsonville to pull water out of the Willamette there, but one of
their top three options was here in our area, and it was about $200,000 million more than the
option they choose, which was about $1.2 billion, but it was a viable option with a significant
supply of water.

Mayor Burge stated we don’t have to pipe it over hill.

Consultant Dan Reisinger commented that it should be noted that St. Helens has a ranney well.

Distribution System is
generally well sized for
future

« Only deficient
areas are marked
in map

* New, 2 MG
reservoir
recommended
for emergency
storage

Mayor Burge asked how much storage are we currently sitting on?
Treatment Plant Supervisor Daryl Sykes replied about three million gallons.

Mayor Burge replied that is a total of five million.

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



Work Session Minutes

Rehabilitation of aging infrastructure is
needed to maintain the Water System

Pipeline Rehabilitation
Lengths in next 20

CIP Summary

Capital Improvement Plan guides
implementation of projects
+ Identifies projects
+ Determine budgets
« Times projects
- Short Term: Next 10 years
— Long-term: 11 to 20 years

October 1, 2018




Capital Improvement Plan is made up of
23 prOJECtS and programs

Entar CostType Herst Futura Dolls: mlﬁ

iB
3L»

]

[Duteh Canyan Wall w2
Duten Canyen waii#2
WillarRead Wall=s
itier Readwaiies

ERREE

ezl

Lang-Term Supaly

Mitier RoasR2R
e e Keys fosd Fat

i‘illi

8
39883

To4 |Saismic ane Lfe-Swfaty sucit

03 |Sey Way Or Comnacsion Srpar Anvex
D&¢  |DurzhCenyon Re toEm Wants Re
D5 | Mosre e Arpars Aanax.

D08 |Arport Annax Nerth of B Ra
o7
bos

§!$i¥§‘$

Cesd End snd Smal Diameter Mains

5t Jrovie Vevs Rioad Reserooir m
Resareoir Saismiz Retrahit

M.«tnm wosn

Timing for each project assigned, based on
technical analyses and balancing City resources

Citeof Scapmore =
@ scarrppse Water Symem Fian « carnlin

Capita Impravement Plan (Futare Doliars)

Councilor Haugen stated Miller Road 4 specifies that the developers share is 100% and so the
CIP cost of $210,000, how does that factor in?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that reflects design and construction of the site by the City, so
there will still be some City administration costs, most likely.

Project Types tells “why” the project is needed

and how it is typically funded
Repair and
Capacity Projects Replacement Upgrade Projects
PIO]ecls
M«vaet/m . ,
o'ukwgmfmn:mo

-mm - m and . ng: rate

development charges rate revenue

(5DCs)

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



Councilor Kessi asked what would the repair and replacement be for the short-term 2018-2020
year?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that they’ve put a little repair and replacement money in there,
relatively small, just to have the annual funding to do small projects as they come up. He
explained most of the distribution piping is expected to reach the end of its useful life at some
point, and that’s really defined as when your maintenance costs begin to exceed the replacement
costs. He explained for now we’ve had some minor funding to help with some of the minor
repairs and replacements that will increase as pipes get older. He explained in the long term you
will see the need to start replacing a lot more.

Short-term projects focus on supply and
storage '

Cost by Project Category (Short-Term)

Supply
Miscellaneous 37%

17%

Storage
28%

8 Pump Stations Ve B,
0% i 2
SRR L Treatment
Distribution S 5 i 9%
9% ! - -

Long-term projects focuses on the aging
distribution system and supply projects
‘ Portion of CIP by Project Category (Long-Term)

g
6% 5 . Supply
2 : 34%
BR -
1%

Storage
0%

Distribution o
59% s

. *Future Dollars

™ Treatment
0%

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018




$225M  $566M  $791M

« Costs are based on estimates of future project costs at
~ the time of execution (future dollars).

E

Mayor Burge stated the $2.5M isn’t just water rates, it could be developers building it, system
development charges, or rates depending on how it breaks down.

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied it could be. He explained we’ve taken the developer funding
out of that, but if there are any additional developer fund, then yes, it would subtract from it.

Large projects create years with ﬁigher
budgets that can be difficult to fund

City of Scappoose Financial Forecast

el Capital Improvement Plan (Future Dollars)
$45M /
sa0Mm Wsite Puojects
$3.5M

2

~ Zs3om
é $25M
3 52

2 520m
H

315M

s1.0M
ST
$0M

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
wap  Year

;

Financial Analysis

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



Work Session Minutes

« Personnel Services
-+ Materials and services
~ + Debt Service

T o pd

City of Scappoose
Water Revenue

- Growth in revenue matches demand projections {average of 4.0%)
« Rates and SDC increase with CCl per City Cede
~ Projected 3.0% annual increase based on 10-Yr CCl December average (2008 - 201

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
W Rate Revenue 5 SDCs W Non-Rate Revenue
R

=

October 1, 2018

2027 2028




$8.0M City of Scappoose Financial Forecast

- Expenses Plus CIP (Fun:;l:-lﬁs)’___,,
i Mnjov Prq-tts

$6.0 M \
£
G550 M

$20Mm l l
$.0Mm
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

i
LSS S,

Year
W Operational ®Debt ®AP

Annual S.S%M «, : 2as does not use debt to
fund the Water system

City of Scappoose Financial Forecast
s80M Scenario 1: Rate Increases to cover CIP; No New Debt Issued

$7.0M
$6.0 M
Essom
8
.‘_; $4.0M
£ $3.0M
$2.0M

s$10M

som

55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55%

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2023
s Expenses Plus CIP ~w~Revenues  ~0-Ending Fund Balance

iy

Mayor Burge asked if the revenue increases also assume year by year growth?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied yes it does. He stated your system is growing and your
revenues are increasing. He explained by doing that you have four new wells and two million

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018




gallons of treatment without issuing debt and that’s a lot of CIP. He explained this is a scenario,
it’s not a recommendation, they’re just providing information for the City to consider.

Issuing $5.5M debt with CCI rate increases fund
the Water System

City of Scappoose Financial Forecast
Scenario 2: 3.0% Rate increases; New Debt Issued; $2M Reserves
$B.OM

$5.5M in /
$7.0M Debt issued
$4.0M

$6.0M \.
f
/
. e
/ o
X = 3
7 i i —t
$20M * . = s = =
$1.0M
$0M

3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
2018 2019 2020 2020 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

$5.0M

Future Dollars
R
s
5
=

WM Expenses PlusCIP —e=Revenues Ending Furd Balance

Councilor Haugen asked in this coming 10-year period, 2028, what was the projected growth in
residential population?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied there’s an overall 65% increase in demand over 20 years, but a
lot of that demand growth is in industrial.

City Manager Sykes asked about the big jump in 2024, what exactly are those capital
improvements?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied there are a few things happening. He explained the big one is a
new well, in addition to the Eastview Drive replacement, as well as SW 5% Street.

City Manager Sykes asked if that’s $23Million because there’s a huge spike there, why is that
spike so significant?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied no, its $1.8 million.

City Planner Laurie Oliver replied it is just for the project, you still have the operational costs.
Consultant Dan Reisinger replied yes, that is correct.

Mayor Burge stated the well is $2 Million in 2024.

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied he said the wrong year.

City Manager Sykes replied so that is about $3.5 million.

10
Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



The City has multiple options for grants and
low interest loans

Oregon Department Business Oregon - Qregon Water
of Environmental Infrastructure Finance Resources
Quality (DEQ) Authority (IFA) Department (WRD)
» Clean Water State + Safe Drinking Water + Water Project Grants
Revolving Fund Revolving Loan Fund and Loans
(CWSRF) i (SDWRLF)
+ Drinking Water
Source Protection
Fund (DWSP)
= Community
Development Block
Grant (CDBG)

Source: https://www.oregon.gov/deq/FilterDocs/DWP_FundingFS.pdf

Councilor Kessi asked at what interest rate is the debt at this point?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied it is 5.5% when they did that financial analysis because that’s
the going rate for loans.

Councilor Kessi asked what interest rate are you using in your model, is it 5.5%?

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that his understanding is that it is a good historical number to
use (5.5%) for municipal loans.

Councilor Kessi asked if the grants are interest driven grants or free grants?
Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that they are free grants.

City Manager Sykes stated he had a couple of Councilors talk to him about not understanding the
30-Million-dollar number for the existing system that we have at Keys. He asked Dan to explain
how that number was arrived at. He is looking for an explanation of why that option is so much
more expensive than the others. :

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied for short-term projects we are really thinking about just
improving wells. He explained the City has existing treatment capacity and treatment is a large
component of any future supply sources and so from a cost-effective stand point it’s usually best
to use the treatment that we have, so that’s why even in the short-term you’re paying for these
new wells. He stated the question really is, what do we do in the long-term, so that is where we
get to the new surface water supply.

11
Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



Work Session Minutes

Conclusions/
Recommendations

City requires additional revenue to fund
its CIP
- Funding “Book ends” of:

- 5.5% average rate increases

- Issue $5.5M in depth

+ Debt funding three major projects were considered:
- 5-02: Miller Road Well #5 (partially funded by OMIC)
— S-04: Dutch Canyon Well #4 or comparable supply
project
- ST-01: New 2 MG Keys Road Reservoir
(partially funded by OMIC)

Refine rate increases and debt issuances
through detailed financial analysis

+ SDC study to confirm charge is adequate for new
development

+ Rate and cost of service study to provide equity
between customers and to confirm rate increases are
appropriate

October 1, 2018



Next Steps

Next Steps

+ Incorporate Council Comments into Draft
- Complete Agency Draft
+ Agency Review

Mayor Burge asked if the St. Helens interconnection includes treatment?
Consultant Dan Reisinger replied it does.

Mayor Burge said that we’d have to have a treatment plant there, or the ranney well, or the
groundwater. He stated it seems that when we’re not doing the surface water treatment there’s all
of a sudden, this gap of water that you’re getting from the surface that you have to calculate into
these costs of the other supplies. He explained it would be interesting to see that dynamic to see
how that plays into those scenarios.

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied as part of the analysis they looked at 5 different options that do
just that and they came up with a total cost for each scenario. He explained one of the scenarios
was retiring the surface water treatment and moving forward with just the ground water supply.

Mayor Burge replied that when we start talking about abandoning the water source that everyone
knows is the best tasting water we have in town that we need to be able to solidly justify that.

13
Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that he wouldn’t characterize it as abandonment. He thinks at
some point it will effectively be decommissioned. He explained the City will use that source
until it’s no longer cost effective to do so. He stated as long as you are making minor repairs to
that transmission main and it is cost effective, the City should continue to do that.

City Manager Sykes explained it seems like based on our discussion, the wisest course moving
forward would be to develop Dutch Canyon well, have Freeman developed the well by the
airport, and in the meantime monitor the flow up on the South Fork water supplies, and that
would give us a better idea of what kind of flow we have there, and that can help us take another
hard look at surface water to see if there’s enough flow to cause the cost per gallon to go down.

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied exactly. He explained part of the challenge is with the surface
water sources, and water that’s being used for environmental reasons. He explained it is his
understanding that Darryl always leaves a little bit of water in the creek and some of that is being
used for the city and that balances it out. He explained the other challenge he sees is that he
doesn’t think the City has a strong grasp for how much water is actually leaking out of the
transmission main. By monitoring at the creek and at the plant, he explained we will be able to
do some subtraction and that may be a source of water that we don’t know about today. He
explained it wouldn’t be surprising to see even a 10% loss or even more, considering how often
that line is repaired.

Mayor Burge replied then that could be a calculation that you would add into the scenarios.
Consultant Dan Reisinger replied we just don’t have that information today, but in a year or two
we would be able to update the cost, and if the City were able to get more water, the cost would

go down.

Councilor Haugen asked over the last 5 years what is the annual percentage of increase and
demand on our system?

Consultant Dan Reisinger went over the recommendations.
Councilor Kessi stated he hesitates to take on more debt.
Councilor Haugen stated he concurs with Councilor Kessi.

Mayor Burge adjourned the Work Session at 6:54 p.m.

Am’ﬂw\/\gw\

Office Adiministrator, Kimberly Mann

14
Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018



